
Dr. John B. Storer 
Roscoe B. Jackson Memorial 
Bar Harbor, Maine 

Dear Dr. Storer, 

777 Ash Street 
Denver 20, Colorado 
13 March 1959 

Could you give me some advice and help2 Next year I shall have to 
know much mare than I do now about mouse management and radiation. 
It happened like this: 

Last Surnmer Leo Szilard was here in Colorado at the Boulder Biophysics 
meetings. To'\'rard the end of the summer he had worked out his ideas on 
aging to the point at vrhich he wanted to try them on someone and I was 
at hand. The ideas were developed further later in the Fall at Beth­
esda and have nov1 appeared in the January Proc. Nat. Acad. )Sci •• A 
reprint is enclosed. 

Szilard has decided to get a group together to test some of the impli­
cations of his ideas, among other things, and I am to move to Bethesda 
in the Fall (NIMH-NI NDE, Robert Livingston, director of intra-mural 
research) ' as 11base party. 11 As I have had no experience 1-ri th mice, 
clearly I have -a lot to learn. (I have been doing single cell tissue 
culture.) Szilard asked at Los Alamos and was told that you would 
know about the things I need to learn and had moved to Bar Harbor. 

Before he got wor~ to me, however, the February Radiation Research 
arrived and I found your paper. Obviously you and Szilard were going 
in the same direction. Clearly Szilard 1 s f•U corresponds to your death 
point. I would expect that the rate of recove~ from an acute irradiation 
would be determined by [. Differences in the genetic component of 
longevity, Szilard's r, might also produce heritable variation in the 
recovery rate from acute radiation, be the r 11faults 11 spontaneous or 
produced by irradiation of the parental generations • . My pu~pose here 
is not to attempt a complete correlation between your and S9ilard 1 s 
points of vievw, but merely to indicate that I think it must be done. 

The day after I read your paper, a note fDom Szilard came suggesting 
that I write you about spending some time in Bar Harbor to lanrn about 
mice. He had not seen your ideas JKX (I am sending him a photostat) 
but I think it is already clear that it would be worth while to talk 
about experiments too. 

What seems practical to you? Could an extended visit to Bar Harbor 
be worked out? From my point ov view, August-September would be a 
good time to be in Ivlaine, but obviously more depends on your conven­
ience and plans than on mine. 

Sincerely, 

~ ~ ~~~ 
N. C. Webb, Jr., M.D. 

Ps. 



Dear Leo : 

N . C. WEBB, JR., M . D . 
SETON HALL COLLEGE OF MEDICINE 

JERSEY CITY 4 , NEW JERSEY 

13 June 1961 

Thanks for the Dolphins and for the clippinb • 
Fortunately the Eisto seems to be under control . 
Unfortunately uzarme is now in the hospital for 
other reasons . 

Court- Brovm Doll have submitted a paper to 
Nature ,.,hich shows increasing aneuploidy in peripheral 
blood >ri th age . he P_ ·As aging paper didn 1 t provide 
for increases but >-Tas othervrise prophetic . 

Please give my best to Trudy. 

Sincerely, 

Leo Szilard 
Hotel Dupont Plaza 
Hashington 6, D.C . 





.. 

Dr . C0nc..nt /ebb , Jr. 
Meuical Center 
.v0ton Hall Colle0 e of edicine nd .Jentistry 
Jerse:r City 4 , ~ew Jerse 
United ,tatos of ~rica. 

Geneva, 7th Au uct, 1963 

Dear Cod. , 

our letter of July Jrd w s for. rded to me to Genova . I 
also received a letter from the Dean of the uedical Center of In iana 
Universi t y , dated July ~th, ~hich asked for information about you, 
and attached you will find cop, of my answer . 

I refrained from writing to the Dean that I+bink you ou0 ht 
to have your head examinqd , if you accept the offer ,rhich he is 
contemplating making to you. 

hen I last savf you , .. ou t oueht that you would not be able 
to leave the East Coaat . If you now think you micht be abl~ to le ve 
theE t Coast , then I want to raise with you the following question; : 

auld you , in principle, be willing to join me at the ~~lk 
Institute at La Jolla., \lhich will be ready for occupanc- in the fall 
of next year? 

I am not authorised to ofl'er you a position nd I may not 
know for a ~w more months what l abora tory space and ~hat size budget . 'f r~t-t'~ '"f ~~~e .; "\im~., -- v'ere to move to La Jolla in the near future . At the 
moment I am mer ly explo1·ing "ihether it would be panni ble for me to 
find call. borators rho ould make it ;orth my ihile to set up a~ 
,ln 'eerat-er:;t" ~~~~ ~~ ~ ~ 

If you are interested ttin principleu, then we would have to 
examine one by one the following oints: 

(1) ould you find the work pro ~ramme , .hich I am in the proce a 
of el bor ting, sufficiently inter ting to ~£sume a lar e me sure of 



2. 

ho rea oneibili :r oi' c rr, iniJ it ':>Ut. I 0 re int r t d 'in 

rincipl ,, I ahnll nd ou ran dum hi io in 
' 

n ion cocribes th t' inl c ic 1. I tl in~ mi ht v r 

t1. p rio of th n ·t fivo o rs. I is cone iv blo tb t ou 0 ld 

f'nd this pro..,r mu'"le oxci i.ng n indeed, th firot u "tion i to 

find out . uld or n t • 

(2) no tro ble a.nd no opt on • bl'U r. 1960, 

o.nd r .1 v .ry ll. i )l.' ro:n 1 ' 
I m~ lanr n 

tho t rnption that I IDLv b .c u life t'on of rh fiv 

o ro. r r ou could deci e to t th lk In 

ould have to .plore t u .... rano o u .ould huv to be bl to 

carr th~ U{h a major pro -:ram .e , ltil ltr; ou com 1 ti n, 

OV',ll if I hould drop out - n f . ur I mi ht do , tim • or 

thi l.' oon ou ould .ant to et o.oqunint d .lith th r sid nt 

'ello of the In titutc , to h VO o.n ·t nded .onv r·~ tion ith 

hor you res ond t th m and ho~ tho r to 

. ou. 

If :tou ill l t 1 a no1 that ou r-~r. int r in prino.plo' , 

t hall on . ou n the ''fi v • 
I 

' 
ioh 

~ in the roco o f :ritin , ~ eo , n• it io aon loted . If , ft r 

h vine .c ml ig oto it, out 11 e. u ra int r te'l, then 

an rr no fort 'ine ,ho next oteJ. 

1 o r uno rtnin. I ~i · t tu in uro 

until ar~ ctober, or I might r turn to ~ ri .n C>O n aftor 1U, t 

2 t • u eotion .oul be tnut v u it me c/o I'• artin Kapl 

orld H alth Or._,o.ni tion, a aie c a r t!. n , Genov , itz rl • 

ith kind r ard, , 

inc rei. , 

o uil d 

oo. r . . no.. k 

' 
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